

District 18 Meeting Minutes

June 3, 2023

Roll Call: Billy K. (DCM), Gary K. (Treasurer), Stephanie G. (Secretary), Pat A. (Saturday Morning Underground Group), John B. (Alt. Sunday Grumpies Group)

We have a quorum.

Treasurer's Report: beginning balance of \$1,124.06. There were five checks cut; one for the Freedom Voice Hotline, one for the Building Fund, and three to Gerri Ann K. for Zoom. There are four outstanding transactions; one to Gerri Ann for Zoom, and three for the Building Fund. Once those clear, the ending balance will be \$989.89.

Old Business: District 19 DCM and Billy K. met at the Assembly and will be getting together to chat soon.

New Business: The Monday Night Irontown Group in Negaunee has closed its doors. The literature will be donated at the chairperson's request.

Stephanie G. will start looking at what meetings have changed and the like, and will put a list together to send to Billy K. to start the process of updating the meeting schedules.

Billy K. went over the Delegate's Report from the Assembly and passed out a lot of information. All of it can be found online and through the Now & Then.

Discussion was had about asking the Delegate to come visit and discuss with us/give us a Report about changes coming/potentially coming to the Big Book, and how they are going about doing it. John B. is going to bring it back to the TnT Group to potentially have him visit at Intergroup. Billy K. is going to email the Delegate and ask about his schedule.

Next Meeting's Agenda (8/12/2023):

- Revisiting meeting schedules (**Old Business**)
- Delegate's potential visit (**Old Business**)

Pat A. makes a motion to accept agenda and close meeting. Gary K. seconds motion. Motion passed. Agenda accepted and meeting closed.

Next District Meetings: September 9 and October 7 @ 11:00am. 308 Cleveland Ave., Suite 201, Ispeming or Zoom 439 255 9096. Workshop to follow the meetings @12:00pm noon.